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ASX ANNOUNCEMENT

23 July 2019

Change of Chief Financial Officer

Threat Protect Australia Limited (“Threat Protect” or the “Company”) (ASX: “TPS”) wishes to advise
the resignation of the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, Ms Karen Hayes, with immediate effect.

The Board would like to take this opportunity to wish Karen all the best in her future endeavours.

The Company also advises that it has appointed Mr Brad Kobus as its new Chief Financial Officer, with
effect from 1 August 2019.

Brad is an experienced CA with over 20 years of experience, in corporate finance, accounting, risk
management and business strategy.
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Peter Webse

From: ASXMarket.AnnouncementsOffice@asx.com.au

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 6:18 AM

To: ASXMarket.AnnouncementsOffice@asx.com.au

Subject: Confirmation of Release - TPS - Change of Chief Financial Officer
Attachments: 1950202.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 1950202 as follows:
Release Time: 2019-07-24T08:17:46

ASX Code: TPS

Related ASX Codes:
Announcement Title: Change of Chief Financial Officer

ASX Market Announcement Office | ASX Limited

20 Bridge Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

INTL:+61 2 8298 8044 | T: 1800 021 965 | F: 1300 135 638\
MAOgroup@asx.com.au | www.asx.com.au

The information in this email is confidential, it may also be privileged and is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you have received this email in
error, please do not distribute it, notify me and destroy the original message and all
copies. The unauthorised use of this email may result in liability for breach of
confidentiality, privilege or copyright. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to
be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses. The sender does not accept
liability for errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a
result of e-mail transmission.

* This message has been scanned by the PPS spam filtering system.



About Threat Protect Australia Limited

Threat Protect provides monitored security solutions that ensure the safety of Australian homes and
businesses 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

We have the highest security accreditation possible to achieve in Australia and use only state-of-the-
art technology and equipment.

Our commitment to providing a complete end-to-end service is second to none, whether you own a
small apartment or giant multi-national headquarters.

e Monitored Security Systems
e Security Personnel
e Corporate Risk Consultancy

We call it “Security Without Compromise”.

e Threat Protect is a leading Australian security agency fully licensed by WA, NSW, Victoria,
Queensland and South Australian police departments, and other national and international bodies.

We support thousands of residential and business clients in Australia and beyond.

We will personally evaluate your security needs.

All products and services meet Australian Standards.

24-hour monitoring from our Al graded control rooms in WA, NSW, SA and Victoria.
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